NRR-PMDAPEmM Resource

From: Feintuch, Karl

Sent: Sunday, February 12, 2012 12:16 PM

To: Jack Gadzala

Cc: 'Craig D Sly'

Subject: Request scheduling of a conference call with Site VP Re: Thermal Conductivity Degradation
(TCD) Issue

This email message corresponds to a voicemail message left for Jack Gadzala on Friday, February 10, 2012,
at approx 5 PM ET.

The NRC seeks to schedule a conference call, collectively, with all plants affected by the thermal conductivity
degradation (TCD) issue. The intended participants in the call are the Site Vice Presidents or their
designees.

The purpose of the call is to:
o Discuss the thermal conductivity degradation issue, Re: Information Notice 2011-21 (ADAMS
Accession No. ML113430785 dated December 13, 2011);
e Provide an update since the December 13, 2011 call with you; and
o Discuss the NRC’s path forward for resolution.

At this time we are seeking to confirm if your Site Vice President or his designee can support either or both of
two opportunities for the conference call:

e 1% choice: 3:00-4:00 pm ET on Tuesday, February 14, 2012

e 2" choice: 9:00-10:00 am ET on Wednesday, February 15, 2012

As soon as practical, please confirm availability of your Site Vice President or his designee for either or both of
these conference call choices.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Karl Feintuch

USNRC

Project Manager for Kewaunee Power Station
301-415-3079



Hearing Ildentifier: NRR_PMDA
Email Number: 267

Mail Envelope Properties (26E42474DB238C408C94990815A02F0968BA4AC506)

Subject: Request scheduling of a conference call with Site VP Re: Thermal Conductivity
Degradation (TCD) Issue

Sent Date: 2/12/2012 12:15:58 PM

Received Date: 2/12/2012 12:15:00 PM

From: Feintuch, Karl

Created By: Karl.Feintuch@nrc.gov

Recipients:

"Craig D Sly™ <craig.d.sly@dom.com>
Tracking Status: None

"Jack Gadzala" <jack.gadzala@dom.com>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQCLSTRO1.nrc.gov

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 1318 2/12/2012 12:15:00 PM
Options

Priority: Standard

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:
Recipients Received:



